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Zaini (LKK Auto)

From: Zaini (LKK Auto)

Sent: Thursday, 29 June, 2017 11:42 AM

To: 'Kian-Chuan.Chan@aig.com'

Cc: Thin Thin (LKKAuto)

Subject: Your Ref: 4621432643SG_ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SJB 5654B(OI) AND SHB 

9702T(TP) ON 30/01/2017

Your Ref: 4621432643SG 

Our Ref: CC3/AIG17002070/Kua3 

  

Dear Chan, 

  

ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SJB 5654B(OI) AND SHB 9702T(TP) ON 30/01/2017 

 

We refer to the above matter. 

  

TP reported that he was travelling straight along Ang Mo Kio Avenue when insured vehicle suddenly swerved into 

his lane and hit onto his taxi’s front right portion. No cctv footage and photos provided by TP. 

  

OI reported that her vehicle was in stationary position at the traffic light upon collision with TP vehicle which was 

trying to change lane into the slip road of Ang Mo Kio Avenue 5. OI further reported that TP vehicle initially was 

from the same lane and collision happened when TP vehicle was changing to the left lane.  

  

We had spoken to the Insured where she confirmed that at the material time, her vehicle was in stationary position 

when TP vehicle hit onto the rear left portion of her vehicle upon changing lane. No cctv footage and photos of 

collision provided by OI.   

 

OI strongly dispute on the liability of the case as she believed that the accident could be avoided if TP were to 

change lane with caution. We informed her about the possibility of a 50/50 settlement, however, OI 

disagree. Enclosed OI’s email as attached above for your reference. 

  

Based on both of the accident reports and evidences, we are of the view that both parties should bare equal liability. 

 

For your approval and/or further instructions please. 

 

 
Best Regards, 

Zaini Kusaini | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants 

DID: 6841-2132 | email: Zaini@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, PayaUbi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 


